



THE CORPORATION OF THE DISTRICT OF PEACHLAND
Climate Sustainability and Resiliency Task Force Meeting

May 22, 2024

3:00 pm

Council Chambers – 4450 6th Street, Peachland

Members Present: Councillor Rick Ingram
Alex Morrison
Gail Karish
Craig Thompson
Sheila Kerr

Members Absent: Bill Aylesworth
Mark Meisner

Administration Present: Shawn Grundy, Director of Operations
Karen Babin, Legislative Administrator

1. CALL TO ORDER

Councillor Ingram called the May 22, 2024 PCSR Task Force meeting to order at 3:04PM.

2. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA

PCSR-24/05/22-001

Moved By Craig Thompson

THAT the Committee accept the May 22, 2024 PCSR Task Force Meeting agenda as presented.

CARRIED

3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

3.1 Approval of April 24 PCSR Meeting Minutes

PCSR-24/05/22-002

Moved By Gail Karish

THAT the Committee adopt the April 24, 2024 PCSR Task Force Meeting Minutes as presented.

CARRIED

4. PRESENTATIONS

None

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

5.1 Climate Action Plan

The Task Force tabled this discussion to a meeting after the June 12, 2024 Our Peachland Open House.

6. NEW BUSINESS

6.1 CEPF Grant Application

Shawn Grundy, Director of Operations, provided the Task Force with an update on the Community Emergency Preparedness Fund (CEPF) - Disaster Risk Reduction Climate Adaptation grant that the District applied for. If approved, this funding would be used for studies for Peachland Lake and Glen Lake - hydrological work, dam break inundation mapping and updating consequence classifications. UBCM, the group administering the grant, have advised that we successfully passed the first phase and are now into the second, technical phase. S. Grundy will provide another update once available.

6.2 Open House - June 12

The Task Force discussed the following:

- Staffing
 - Councillor Ingram is not able to attend but will reach out to B. Aylesworth and M. Meisner for their availability
 - G. Karish is able to be at the booth
- Community Engagement
 - Put Vernon's questions on separate pieces of poster board and have people put their responses on sticky notes to post
 - Photos/slideshow - A. Morrison will put together a slideshow with images of wildfires, floods, changes in the backcountry and actions for future event mitigation
 - Sign-up sheet - S. Kerr will create sign-up sheets to collect names and contact information of people that want to be kept informed
- Signage

- Councillor Ingram will connect with Communications to have Task Force information board printed
- Website
 - K. Babin will ensure the Task Force webpage is up-to-date and compile list of links and resources from the OneDrive folder

7. **ADJOURNMENT**

Councillor Ingram adjourned the May 22, 2024 PCSR Task Force meeting at 4:20PM.

Corporate Officer

Chair